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REF ID:A65917

- . DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
ARMED FORCES SECURITY AGENCY
WASHINGTON 25, D. C. IN REPLY REFER TO

7 Pebruary 1952

Dr. John von Neumann
The Institute for Advanced Study
Princeton, New Jersy
Dear Dr, von Neumanng

Mr, Priedman rag_rgta i;_hat':, because of illness, he has been
wnable to reply to your letter of Janmuary twenty.-ninth,

He has instructed me i‘;o“address to you a letter stating that
he hopes to return to his duties on Monday, 11 February, at which
time he will most certainly give your letier his prompt attention
and will confer with Dr. Engstrom and others concerning suitable
arrangements for meeting elther before or after the third meeting
of SCAG.,

Sincerely,

Mary C., Lane
Captain, WAC
Aps't, to Mr. Friedman

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 04-15-2014 pursuantto £ 013520
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